Regular Meeting, Voorhees Twp. 05/10/17

STATEMENT: This meeting is being held in full compliance with the sunshine act, notice posted in Camden City Hall; Courier Post and Philadelphia Inquirer also notified.

ROLL CALL: President Tacknoff, Commissioners Hanson, Holcomb, Pollitt, Reich, Administrator Kelly Heppe, and Kathy McNally all present.

Also present: Also present: Terri Paglione, Assessor for Camden City; Dan Gatti, Assessor for Berlin Twp., Woodlynne, and Deputy Assessor for Camden City; Abrina Carson, Camden City; Brian Schneider, Assessor for Barrington, Mt. Ephraim, Runnemede, Stratford and Tavistock; Theresa Stagliano, Assessor for Audubon Park, Berlin Boro, Chesilhurst, Pine Valley, and Waterford; Martin Blaskey, Assessor for Haddon Twp.; Denise Campbell, Assessor for Laurel Springs; Michael Raio, Assessor for Cherry Hill, Lindenwold and Pine Hill; Michael Kane, Assessor for Voorhees Twp.; Jon Pavlovek, Deputy Assessor, Voorhees Twp; Megan Fasy, Assessor for Winslow Twp.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MINUTES: Motion made by Commissioner Reich, seconded by Commissioner Holcomb to approve the minutes of the April 12, 2017 meeting. All agreed. Motion carried.

REORGANIZATION: A motion was made by Commissioner Holcomb, seconded by Commissioner Hanson to close the regular meeting and go into the reorganization meeting. All agreed. Motion carried.

President Tacknoff called for nominations for President. A motion was made by Commissioner Pollitt seconded by Commissioner Reich to nominate Michael Tacknoff for the position of President. Being no other nominations, all agreed. Motion carried.

A list of meeting dates for the 2017-2018 was read by President Tacknoff. A motion was made by Commissioner Reich seconded by Commissioner Holcomb, to give the president the right to call or adjust meeting dates as required. All agreed. Motion carried.

President Tacknoff called for a motion to appoint Administrator Kelly Heppe as record custodian for the Tax Board. A motion was made by Commissioner Pollitt and seconded by Commissioner Hanson. All agreed. Motion carried.

President Tacknoff called for a motion to appoint Administrator Kelly Heppe to sign subpoenas on behalf of the Board. A motion was made by Commissioner Holcomb and seconded by Commissioner Pollitt. All agreed. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Commissioner Pollitt and seconded by Commissioner Reich to close the reorganization meeting and return to the regular meeting. Motion carried

CORRESPONDENCE:

- Reval reports for Clementon, Gibbsboro
- SR reports

ADMINSTRATOR'S REPORT:

- Administrator Heppe congratulated Abrina Carson for passing the CTA exam
- Administrator informed the Board that we had approximately 20 less appeals than last year

OLD BUSINESS:

- Discussion regarding hearing schedule
- Discussion regarding the move; Commissioner Pollitt met with County officials along with Bach Assoc. and IEI Architects (Space planners). Commissioner Pollitt reported that the approval for demolition has begun with a goal of using capital funds and being moved in by 2018; Dominic Vesper has offered to attend one of our board meetings to discuss and answer questions.

NEW BUSINESS:

A motion was made by Commissioner Holcomb and seconded by Commissioner Hanson to approve all appeal judgments to date. All agreed. Motion carried

PUBLIC PORTION:

- Much discussion regarding tax appeal issues with various attorneys filing

Being no further business, a motion was made by Commissioner Holcomb, seconded by Commissioner Reich, to adjourn the meeting. All agreed. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kelly Heppe Tax Administrator